TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

St. Mark Catholic Center

Memorandum

All Full-Time and Regular Part-Time Employees

Fr. Nicholas Rouch, Jim Hubert

Holy Day/Holiday Schedule — 2025

October 21, 2024

The following are the paid Holy Days/Holidays for all full-time and regular part-
time diocesan employees for 2025:

Wednesday January 1
Monday January 20
Monday February 17
Thursday April 17
Friday April 18
Monday April 21
Monday May 26
Thursday May 29
Friday July 4
Friday August 15
Monday September 1
Monday October 13
Thursday November 27
Friday November 28
Monday December 8
Wednesday December 24
Thursday December 25
Friday December 26
Please Note:

New Years Day

Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Presidents’ Day

Holy Thursday

Good Friday

Easter Monday

Memorial Day

Ascension Thursday
Independence Day
Assumption

Labor Day

Columbus Day — added holiday
Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving
Immaculate Conception
Christmas Eve

Christmas

Added Holiday

This schedule includes 18 paid holidays for 2025, similar to 2024.

Columbus Day will be observed as a holiday in 2025 in recognition that November 1, which is
a normal holiday for SMCC staff, falls on Saturday in 2025.

December 31 will not be a paid holiday for SMCC employees in 2025.
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